Additional

Information

Application Withdrawn
by Applicant 2/14/20



Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] WITHDRAWL request - C-108 for Trove's Twenty-Twenty Federal SWD #1...

Gentlemen:
Please withdraw the subject application for SWD from further processing.

Thank you,
Ben

S
Ph. 903.488.9850 Fax 866.400.7628
P.0, Box 300 - Come, TX 75431 \/jsjt us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us!

This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed; information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of
delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it. If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC.
903-488-9850. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.





